
From:  John M. Bowman <JBowman@elkinskalt.com>

Sent time:  09/30/2020 04:03:34 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Notice of Public Hearing for the Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. VTT-82152-1A, CPC-2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, ENV-2018-2116-EIR
 

Thank you!
 
John M. Bowman
jbowman@elkinskalt.com

Direct Dial: (310) 746‐4409 | Fax: (310) 746‐4499 | Download VCard

Elkins Kalt Weintraub Reuben Gartside LLP

10345 W. Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90064

www.elkinskalt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney‐client privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or attachments without proper authorization is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Elkins

Kalt Weintraub Reuben Gartside LLP immediately by telephone or by e‐mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy all copies, of this message and all attachments.

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:00 PM
To: John M. Bowman <JBowman@elkinskalt.com>
Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing for the Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. VTT‐82152‐1A, CPC‐2018‐2114‐DB‐CU‐MCUP‐SPR, CPC‐2018‐2115‐DA, ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR
 
*External Sender*

Hi John,

Please see below links:
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201138%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT‐
82152.pdf
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201605%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT‐
82152.pdf
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%200930%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT‐
82152.pdf
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%201143%20J.%20Chan%20VTT‐82152‐
1A%20Additional%20Document.pdf
 
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%201649%20N.%20McCoy%20Appeal%20of%20VTT‐
82152_Compiled.pdf
 
Regards,
 
On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 2:51 PM John M. Bowman <JBowman@elkinskalt.com> wrote:

Hi Mindy,
 
Where can I find copies of the six appeals?  I can’t seem to find them on the City’s webpage.  Thanks. 
 
Best,
John
 
John M. Bowman
jbowman@elkinskalt.com

Direct Dial: (310) 746‐4409 | Fax: (310) 746‐4499 | Download VCard

Elkins Kalt Weintraub Reuben Gartside LLP

10345 W. Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90064

www.elkinskalt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney‐client privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or attachments without proper authorization is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

Elkins Kalt Weintraub Reuben Gartside LLP immediately by telephone or by e‐mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy all copies, of this message and all attachments.

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 4:55 PM
Subject: Notice of Public Hearing for the Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. VTT‐82152‐1A, CPC‐2018‐2114‐DB‐CU‐MCUP‐SPR, CPC‐2018‐2115‐DA, ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR
 
*External Sender*

Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Interested Party for the Hollywood Center Project, located at 1720‐1770 N Vine St; 1746‐1764 N Ivar Ave; 1733‐1741 Argyle Ave; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 W Yucca St.    

This email is to inform you that a public hearing, held by the City Planning Commision, is scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020 AFTER 10:00 a.m., for the above‐referenced Case Nos.
 
In conformity with the Governor's Executive Order N‐29‐20 (March 17, 2020) and due to concerns over COVID‐19, the Public Hearing will be conducted entirely by Zoom [https://zoom.us/]. Please refer to the Notice of Public Hearing for
specific meeting call‐in details.
 
Thank you for your participation in the public process.
 
‐‐
 

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674

          
 

 
‐‐
 

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674

mailto:jbowman@elkinskalt.com
https://elkinskalt.com/wp-content/uploads/John-M-Bowman.vcf
http://www.elkinskalt.com
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201138%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT-82152.pdf
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201605%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT-82152.pdf
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%200930%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%20of%20VTT-82152.pdf
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%201143%20J.%20Chan%20VTT-82152-1A%20Additional%20Document.pdf
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%201649%20N.%20McCoy%20Appeal%20of%20VTT-82152_Compiled.pdf
mailto:JBowman@elkinskalt.com
mailto:jbowman@elkinskalt.com
https://elkinskalt.com/wp-content/uploads/John-M-Bowman.vcf
http://www.elkinskalt.com
mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/jm5jCv2jMJiB0ZZtwbv9A/
https://planning4la.org
http://planning4la.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/PCU7CyPm4kfjm33Hg_vvv/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/-Jn_Czpn8lHPNzzux-kPd/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
https://planning4la.org
http://planning4la.org


          
 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/4vroCG69kKUyZ99cNt8Dg/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/OjvYCJ6PnXU4LooI9mUTI/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

